Social Impact Assessment Study
Of

Construction of Over Head Water Tank for Kondotty Municipality

At

Nediyiruppu Village Of Kondotty Taluk of Malappuram District

0.0607 Hector (15 Cent)

Final Report
Date: 06-12-2021

Requisition Authority
Kerala Water Authority

KERALA VOLUNTARY HEALTH SERVICES

COLLECTORATE P.O.

MULLANKUZHY

KOTTAYAM – 686002

E-mail: keralavhs@yahoo.co.in Web:<u>www.keralavhs.co.in</u>



#### CONTENTS

#### CHAPTER 1 - EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

- 1.1. Introduction Project and Public purpose
- 1.2. Project Location
- 1.3 Size and Attributes of Land Acquisition
- (A). Land Acquisition Authority
- (B). Details of project affected families
- (C). Details of the acquiring land
- 1.4. Background of the project, including developer's background and governance/ management structure.
- (A). Requisition Agency Kerala Water Authority
- (B). Phase of project construction
- (C). Applicable law and policies.
- 1.5. Alternatives
- 1.6. Study Approach and Methodology
- (A). Background
- (B). Social Impact Assessment Team Profile of Team Members
- (C). Study Approach
- (D). Process and Schedule of Activities
- (E). Points Raised during the Discussion with Title Holder.



- (F). Public Hearing
- 1.7. Social Impact
- 1.8. Mitigation Measures
- 1.9. Detailed Mitigation Plan
- 1.10. Institutional structure for key personal
- 1.11. Key Monitoring and Evaluating Indicators
- 1.12. Assessment of Social Costs and Benefits

#### Annexures

- 1. List of PAFs.
- 2. Photographs Field Investigation
- 3. Newspaper Notification
- 4. Notice for Public hearing
- 5. Attendance Public Hearing
- 6. Gazette Notification regarding SIA study



# CHAPTER 1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

#### 1.1. Introduction - Project and Public purpose

Government of Kerala is envisioned to provide safe and adequate drinking water by 2024. Therefore various projects are sanctioned to achieve the goal. Jal Jeevan various other Government projects implementing in time bound manner to achieve the target in time. Government is giving priority to strengthen the existing scheme by sustaining the sources and improving the distribution system. The project to construction of over Head Water Tank for Kondotty Municipaly, Kondotty Thaluk Nediyiruppu Village, is one of the above type of Project, implemented by Water Authority. Fifteen cents of land needed to acquire for the project. Government give administrative sanction in 2018 and due to Pandemic situation the land acquisition process was delayed. Now Government notified the project for Social Impact Assessment. This report was prepared as part of the Social Impact Assessment study conducted by Kerala Voluntary Health services.

#### 1.2. Project Location

Project Area is an agriculture predominant area of the Kondotty municipality in Malappuram district, Kerala, India. It is situated 24 kilometres (15 mi) from Malappuram, the district headquarters. Both Muslims and Hindu families are living together in the neighbourhoods of the area. The proposed overhead water tank project is located in Ekkaparampu near Malappuram- Areekkodu Road. The Kariyathinkotta Temple road connecting the project area to the Malappuram - Areekkodu Road. The project area is one of the region affected by summer drought in every year. Most of the people of this area are farmers. Some of them also work in outside countries. The biggest Dalit colony in the state of Kerala is located very near to the area.



#### 1.3 Size and Attributes of Land Acquisition

#### (A). Land Acquisition Authority

Special Thahasildar, LA (KIIFB) Unit 3, Malappuram is preparing the acquisition details including land sketch and extent of acquisition etc. Deputy Collector (Land Acquisition) is monitoring the land acquisition process and District Collector is the head of whole acquisition process.

#### (B). Details of project affected family

The proposed project land is 0.0607 Hector (15 cents) Mr. Sulaiman Muhammed is the Title holder of the Project land. He is living very near to the project land and he has remaining portion of land after the acquisition. He claimed that at present agriculture is his Primary source of earning. He was working abroad and came back after an accident. His family consists of his wife and two children Mr. Sulaiman Muhammed is having middle class economic status.

#### (C). Details of the acquiring land

0.0607 Hector (15 cents) land is to be acquired for the project. This is agricultural land which having cash crops like coconut, arreconut etc. The land is having Panchayath road access.

# 1.4. Background of the project, including developer's background and governance/ management structure.

## (A). Requisition Agency - Kerala Water Authority

The Kerala Water Authority is one of the nodal agencies for implementing water supply and sewerage schemes in the State. Kerala Water Authority was established on 1st April 1984 under the Kerala water and waste water ordinance, 1984 by converting the erstwhile Public Health Engineering Department to provide for the development and regulation of water supply and waste water collection and disposal in the State of Kerala and for matters connected there with. The

Kerala Water Supply and Sewerage Act 1986 (Act 14 of 1986) replaced the ordinance. The Authority was established by vesting the properties and assets of the erstwhile Public Health Engineering Department under section 16 of the Act, and the assets, rights and liabilities of the local bodies and Kerala State Rural Development Board in so far as they pertain to the execution of water supply and sewerage schemes under 18 of the Act.

#### Major functions of Kerala Water Authority

Preparation, execution, promotion, operation, maintenance and financing of these schemes for the supply of water and the disposal of the waste water.

Rendering all necessary services in regard to water supply and collection and disposal of waste water to the Government and on request to private institutions or individuals.

Preparation of state plans for water supply and collection and disposal of waste water on the direction of the Government.

Fixation & revision of tariffs, taxes and charges of water supply and maintenance services in the areas covered by the water supply & waste water systems of the Authority. Establishment of state standards for water supply and waste water services.

#### (B). Phase of project construction

Government of Kerala was given administrative sanction to acquire 0.0607 Hector (15 cents) of land for construction of Over Head Tank as part of Drinking Water Project of Kondotty Municipality at Nediyiruppu Village in Malappuram District.

#### (C). Applicable law and policies.

Sl.No.	Laws & Policies				Area of Application		
	The Right to Fair		r Mitigation of Imp		Impact		

	Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement Act 2013 and rules thereafter.	Land acquisition
2	Land Acquisition Act 1894, Land Acquisition Act (Kerala) Rules 1990, Kerala Land acquisition Act 1961, Kerala Land Acquisition Act rules.	

#### 1.5. Alternatives

During the social impact study, no alternative suggestion received either from people's representatives or public. So, no alternative suggestion recorded so far.

#### 1.6. Study Approach and Methodology

#### (A). Background

Government of Kerala was given administrative sanction to acquire 0.0607 Hector (15 Cents) of land for construction of Over Head Tank as part of Drinking Water Project of Kondotty Municipality at Nediyirippu Village in Malappuram District.

And Kerala Government entrusted Kerala Voluntary Health Services to conduct the Study through Kerala Gazette No. 2787 dated 25<sup>th</sup> September 2021 and Notification No.DCMPM/4179/2020/LA2, dated, 2<sup>nd</sup> September 2021.

# (B). Social Impact Assessment Team - Profile of Team Members

S1. No.	Name & Address	Designation in the SIA Team	Profile
1	Saju V. Itty	Team Leader	28 years experiences in social work, social survey including R&R experience in KSTP & Tsunami Rehabilitation. Conducted social research study on health child



			rights and rehabilitation & resettlement. Conducted SIA study for sixty development projects.
2	Rakesh R Nair	R & R Specialist & Social Investigator	13 years experiences in social work including social research, R & R activities and community mobilization. Team Member in SIA study for sixty development projects.
3	Smitha R	R & R Specialist & Social Investigator	8
4.	Sheeba Johnson	Data Analyzer & Data entry	28 years experiences in social work and data entry operation. Team Member in SIA study for sixty development projects.

#### (C). Study Approach

As part of the study the project team identified key stakeholders (Title Holder, Neighboring land Holders, Local Body Leaders etc) of the project and identified their level of interest, involvement along with address and contact details. After the secondary data collection Social Impact Assessment Unit developed a questionnaire and contacted the project affected person and collected opinion, family details, Socio-Economic details and suggestions. Apart from this SIA team has conducted discussion and consultation with Local Body Representative and local public and recorded their suggestions and opinion. The study also used transit walk and observation visit to crosscheck the suggestions and grievance which were recorded.

### (D). Process and Schedule of Activities

 25/09/2021 - Government Notification to entrust Kerala Voluntary Health Services to conduct the SIA study

- 16/10/2021 Received the notification to conduct SIA study.
- 20/10/2021- 25/10/2021 -Social Survey for Social Impact Assessment Study.
- 08/11/2021 Draft Report Submission.
- 04/12/2021 Public Hearing
- 06/12/2021 Final Report

# (E). Points Raised during the Discussion with Title Holder

- 1) Time bound acquisition process will mitigate the impact.
- 2) Reasonable compensation will provide for land.

# (F) Public Hearing - On 04-12-2021, 11 am, at the house premise of Vattakandathil Sri. Sulaiman Muhammed.

Section 5 of Right to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement Act, of 2013 envisages that whenever a SIA study is required to be prepared the Government shall ensure that a Public Hearing is held at the affected area to ascertain the views of the affected families to be recorded and included in the SIA Report. Rule 14 of the Rules, 2015, have prescribed detailed procedure for the conduct of the public hearing.

SIA Unit took special care to inform the affected people in the area about Public Hearing by taking various steps like Notification for conducting public hearing as per Form 5 Rule 14 (1) of the RTFCTLARR Act, 2013. The notification was published in two Malayalam News Papers Mangalam and Janayugam. A notice has been served directly for informing about the public hearing. In continuation of this, contacted project affected title holder through phone call. The copy of notice was served to MLA, Grama Panchayat Office, Ward Member, Village Office, Deputy Collector (LA) and Special Tahsildar. Adequate copies of the SIA draft report and summaries were made available on the day of the public hearing.



Sri Bibin Lal A, Vallikuzhi, Councilor, Kondotty Municipality, Sri. KP Firose, Councilor, Sri. Sreejesh P, Assistant Engineer, Kerala Water Authority, Malappuram, Sri. VP Raghumani, Special Tahsildar, LA unit - 3 KIIFB, Malappuram, Sri. MV Radhakrishnan, Project Assistant KIIFB, Malappuram, Smt. Umadevi V, Overseer, Kerala Water Authority, Malappuram, Land owner Sri. Vattakandathil Sulaiman Muhammed were attended the meeting.

S1. No.	Points Raised
1	Sri Bibin Lal A, Vallikuzhi, Councilor, Kondotty Municipality
	Panchayath will give all support for this project Project is having much public importance, especially to address the water problem during the coming summer. So complete the proceedings of Land Acquisition on fast track basis.
2	Sri. Sreejesh P, Assistant Engineer, Kerala Water Authority, Malappuram
	Construction of the project is almost completed. Delay in acquisition happened due to Pandemic restrictions. Overhead tank water is not exposed to air. So chance of contamination from air impurities would not happened
3	Sri. VP Raghumani, Special Tahsildar, LA unit - 3 KIIFB, Malappuram
	After completing the SIA study other proceedings of land acquisition would completed in time bound manner.
4	Sri. KP Firose, Councilor  Access road of Project should maintain immediately. Would provide all support.



5	Sri. Vattakandathi	Sulaiman	Muhammed
0	Dir. Vallakanualin	Dulaillian	Mulianine

Time bound completion of Land Acquisition is needed. Satisfactory compensation is needed for land and trees. For clearing land for construction, 19 coconuts, 26 Arreconut, few pepper plants, two cashew trees and few other trees cut down. This was documented by KWA.

#### 1.7. Social Impact

The affected title holder is losing 15 Cents (6.0607 Hector) of land is the major impact of the project.

The major Impact of the project is the loss of land of a title holder, who is also a beneficiary of the project. As per his claim, several coconut trees were cut down to clear the land for construction. He told that the details of the trees were handed over to officials of Water Authority with photographs. The indefinite delay in the acquisition is the major grievance told by the Title holder during the SIA study.

The project may enhance the land value and commercial importance of the area due to the improved transportation and connectivity which may happened due to the project.

#### 1.8. Mitigation Measures

Sl.No.	Risk Assumed	Approach		Mitigation Strategy
1	Loss of part of land	Compensation		Compensate the loss.
2	Loss of Agriculture	Compensation		Compensate the loss.
3	Loss of trees	Compensate Control	&	Compensate loss
4	Loss of Cash Crops	Compensate Control	&	Compensate loss
5	Involved in land acquisition process	Control		Ensure community participation in the whole process.



6	Grievance	Control	Functional grievance redressal committee at village and district
			level.

1.9. Detailed Mitigation Plan

Poten tial Impa ct	Positi ve/ Negati ve	Likely hood	Magnitu de	Pre- Mitigati on Level of Impact	Post – Mitigati on Level of Impact	Mitigat ion Measur es
Loss of part of land	Negati ve	Possib le	Minimu m	Low	Low	Compen sate the loss.
Loss of Agric ulture	Negati ve	Possib le	Minimu m	Low	Low	Compen sate the loss.
Loss of trees	Negati ve	Possib le	Minimu m	Low	Low	Compen sate lose and plant equal number of trees in govern ment lands.
Loss of Cash crops	Negati ve	Possib le	Minimu m	Low	Low	Compen sate the loss.
Involv ed in land acqui sition proce	Negati ve	Possible	Minimu m	Low	Low	Ensure commu nity particip ation in the



ss						whole process.
Griev ance	Negati ve	Possible	Minimu m	Low	Low	Functio nal grievan ce redress al committ ee at village and district level.

### 1.10 - Institutional structure for key personal

Key persons responsible for mitigation	Role in mitigation
District Collector	Compensation & Grievance redress
Deputy Collector (L.A)	Compensation
Special Tahsildar (LA)	Compensation
District Forest Officer	Compensation measurement for trees
Requisition Authority	Resettlement of access and structure valuation

### 1.11 Key Monitoring and Evaluating Indicators

- o Methodology of fixing compensation
- Utilization of compensation
- o Formation of Grievance Redressal Committee
- o Number of times GRC met
- Number of grievances referred and addressed by GRC
- Number of PAPs approached court

#### 1.12. Assessment of Social Costs and Benefits

Since the loss of land is not affecting the economic status of the project affected title holder, the impact of the project may scaled as very minimum. Satisfactory compensation can further mitigated or reduced the impact. The factors like the process of identifying the project land, conducted discussions between the tittle holders and requisition authorities, involvement of people's representatives in land identification process etc. are played significant role in mitigating the impact.

The project affected title holder is having remaining land in the area; therefore he is also be a beneficiary of the project. This also could consider as a factor to reduce the impact.

The visible and immediate impact of the project is the loss of land to a Title Holder. The affected Title Holder is not living in the project area and the loose of land is not affecting the livelihood or major source of income. Therefore the impact on Title Holder could be summarized as a loss of few portion of the land asset. The indefinite delay in the acquisition is the major grievance told by the Title holder during the SIA study.

In the other side the project may benefited to the entire area by sustain the system of drinking water distribution. This may help to increase the house hold tap connection. The project may catalyzed the over all development of the area. As mentioned above, the acquisition is started after a mutual discussion between project affected Title Holder and the Water Authority and the land was handed over to the possession of KWA for starting the construction. The methodology and the steps taken to identify the project land is seems to be transparent. The public interest of the project is very high and the methodology used for identify the land minimize the chances of alternative suggestions.

The above factors show that the project is having high level of public interest and minimum chance of alternatives. Therefore the Government can move ahead with the land

acquisition, process

SAJU V ITTY

CHAIRMAN

SIA UNIT

KERALA VOLUNTARY HEALTH SERVICES

#### **Annexures**

- 1. List of PAFs.
- 2. Photographs Field Investigation
- 3. Newspaper Notification
- 4. Notice for Public hearing
- 5. Attendance Public Hearing
- 6. Gazette Notification regarding SIA study



## വാട്ടർ ടാങ്ക് നിർമ്മാണം

# നെടിയിരുപ്പ് വിജ്ലേജ് ,കെണ്ടോട്ടി താലൂക്ക്, മലപ്പുറം ജില്ല

## പദ്ധതി ബാധിതന്റെ പേര് വിവരങ്ങൾ

(കമ നം.	സർവ്വേ /നമ്പർ	പേരും മേൽവിലാസവും	ഫോൺ നമ്പർ	ബാധിക്ക പ്പെടുന്ന വസ്തു വിന്റെ വിവരണം
1	95/9 - 1	സുലൈമാൻ മുഹമ്മദ് ഞാറക്കോടൻ, വട്ടക്കണ്ടത്തിൽ ഹൗസ് എക്കാപറമ്പ്, കുഴിമണ്ണ പി.ഒ പിൻ നം. 673641	9961735473	വസ്തു



### ANNEXURE - 2

### **PHOTOGRAPHS**















## PUBLIC HEARING











# 2021 നവംബർ 28 ഞ

ഥാറം 5 ചട്ടം 14 (1) വിജ്ഞാപനം തീയതി : 18/11/2021  ധുവടെ പട്ടികയിൽ വിവരിക്കുന്ന മലപ്പുറം ജില്ലയിൽ കൊണ്ടോട്ടി താലൂക്കിൽ, നെടിയിറ്റുപ്പ് വില്ലേജിൽ ഉൾപ്പെടുന്ന ഭൂമി ഒരു പൊതു ആവശ്യത്തിലേക്കായി അതായത് കൊണ്ടോട്ടി മുനിസിപ്പാലിറ്റിക്ക് വേണ്ടി ഉന്നത ജല സംഭരണി നിർമ്മിക്കുന്നതിന് ആ വശ്യമുണ്ടോയേക്കാമെന്നോ കേരള സർക്കാരിന് ബാധ്യപ്പെട്ടതിനാലും, ഭൂമി ഏറ്റെടുക്കലിൽ ന്യായമായ നഷ്ട പരിഹാരത്തിനും ബാധ്യപ്പെട്ടതിനാലും, ഭൂമി ഏറ്റെടുക്കലിൽ ന്യായമായ നഷ്ട പരിഹാരത്തിനും സുതാര്യതയ്ക്കും പുനരധിവാസത്തിനും, പുനസ്ഥാപനത്തിനുമുള്ള അവകാശ നിയമം 2013 ലെ (2013 ലെ 30-ാം കേന്ദ്ര ആക്ട്) 4-ാം വകുപ്പിന്റെ (1)-ാം ഉപവകുപ്പ് അനു സരിച്ച് കേരളാ ഗസറ്റ് തീയതി 2021, സെപ്റ്റംബർ 25, നം. 2787, വിജ്ഞാപനം നമ്പർ. ഡി.സി.എം.പി.എം 4179/2020- എൽ.എ2, തീയതി, 2021, സെപ്റ്റംബർ 2 അറിയി പ്പ് പ്രകാരം താഴെപ്പറയുന്ന പട്ടികയിൽ വിവരിക്കുന്ന പ്രദേശത്ത് ഒരു സാമൂഹിക ആഘാത പഠന വിലയിരുത്തൽ നടത്താൻ തീരുമാനിച്ചിട്ടുള്ളതാണ്. ആയതിനാൽ ആക്ടിൽ പരാമർശിക്കും പ്രകാരം സാമൂഹിക പ്രത്യാഘാത പഠന റിപ്പോർട്ട് തയ്യാറാ ക്കുന്നതിന് താഴെ പട്ടികയിൽ വിവരിക്കുന്ന ഭൂമിയിൽ ഉടമസ്ഥതയോ, അവകാശമോ, താൽപ്പര്യങ്ങളോ ഉള്ള താങ്കളോ, താങ്കൾ ചുമതലപ്പെടുത്തുന്ന ആളുകളോ 2021-ാം മാണ്ട് ഡിസംബർ 4-)ം തീയതി, രാവിലെ 11 മണിക്ക് പദ്ധതി ബാധിതനയ ഞാറക്കോടൻ വീട്ടിൽ ശ്രീ. സുലൈമാൻ മുഹമ്മദിന്റെ ഭവനത്തിൽ വച്ച് നടത്തുന്ന പൊതു അഭിപ്രായ സ്വീകരണയോഗത്തിൽ പങ്കെടുക്കണമെന്ന് ഇതിനാൽ അറിയിക്കു ന്നു.	MANAGEMENT OF THE PERSON OF TH		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	പുവടെ പട്ടികയിൽ വിവരിക്കുന്ന റുപ്പ് വില്ലേജിൽ ഉൾപ്പെടുന്ന ഒ കാണ്ടോട്ടി മുനിസിപ്പാലിറ്റിക്ക് ആവശ്യമുണ്ടെന്നോ, ആവര ബോധ്യപ്പെട്ടതിനാലും, ഭൂമി പ സുതാര്യതയ്ക്കും പുനരധിവാ നിയമം 2013 ലെ (2013 ലെ 30-ാം സരിച്ച് കേരളാ ഗസറ്റ് തീയതി ഡി.സി.എം.പി.എം 4179/2020- പ കാരം താഴെപ്പറയുന്ന പട്ടികയിൽ പരാമർശിക്കും പ്രകാരം സാമൂപ താഴെ പട്ടികയിൽ വിവരിക്കു ൽപ്പര്യങ്ങളോ ഉള്ള താങ്കളോ, ത ഡിസംബർ 4-)ം തീയതി, രാവ്	മലപ്പുറം ജില്ല ഭൂമി ഒരു പെ വേണ്ടി ഉന്ന ശൃമുണ്ടായേ ഏറ്റെടുക്കലിൽ സത്തിനും, കേന്ദ്ര ആക്ട്) 2021, സെപ്റ്റം എൽ.എ2, തീയ ൽ വിവരിക്കുന ർ തീരുമാനിച്ച റിക പ്രത്യാഘ ന ഭൂമിയിൽ നാങ്കൾ ചുമതങ്ങളിലെ 11 മണിക	ത്രത്ര കൊണ്ടോട്ട് താലൂക്കിയ, നിടിയ് തു ആവശ്യത്തിലേക്കായി അതായത് തെ ജല സംഭരണി നിർമ്മിക്കുന്നതിന് കാമെന്നോ കേരള സർക്കാരിന് ന്യായമായ നഷ്ട പരിഹാരത്തിനും പുനസ്ഥാപനത്തിനുമുള്ള അവകാശ 4-ാം വകുപ്പിന്റെ (1)-ാം ഉപവകുപ്പ് അനു ബർ 25, നം. 2787, വിജ്ഞാപനം നമ്പർ. തി, 2021, സെപ്റ്റംബർ 2 അറിയി പ്പ് പ്ര ന പ്രദേശത്ത് ഒരു സാമൂഹിക ആഘാത വിട്ടുള്ളതാണ്. ആയതിനാൽ ആക്ടിൽ വാത പഠന റിപ്പോർട്ട് തയ്യാറാ ക്കുന്നതിന് ഉടമസ്ഥതയോ, അവകാശമോ, താ ലപ്പെടുത്തുന്ന ആളുകളോ 2021-ാം മാണ്ട് പ്രെയതി ബാധിതനയ ഞാറക്കോടൻ തിൽ വച്ച് നടത്തുന്ന പൊതു അഭിപ്രായ
(DOJ(11)(0(C)) (1)() (O)((1)() (O)(1)()	STATE OF THE PERSON OF THE PER	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(2) (1) 经20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 2
രാട്ട് സാര്യാൻ സംവത്ത് താറക്കോടൻ.	(30. (1)0. (1)(06(1) (1)0. (1)(1)(0611)0	(210/01/00/50	The state of the s

ക്രമ	mo.	സർവേ	നം. വിവരണം	വിഹെക്ടർ	പേര്
1		95/9-1	പുരയിടം		
		ആകെ	വിസ്തീർണ്ണം		

ചെയർമാൻ, സാമൂഹിക പ്രത്യാഘാത പഠന യൂണിറ്റ്

# മംഗളം

# 2021 നവംബർ 28 ഞായർ

\* വിജ്ഞാപനം ഫാറം 5 ചട്ടം 14 (1) തീയതി : 18/11/2021 ചുവടെ പട്ടികയിൽ വിവരിക്കുന്ന മലപ്പുറം ജില്ലയിൽ കൊണ്ടോട്ടി താലൂക്കിൽ, നെടിയി രുപ്പ് വില്ലേജിൽ ഉൾപ്പെടുന്ന ഭൂമി ഒരു പൊതു ആവശ്യത്തിലേക്കായി അതായത് കൊണ്ടോട്ടി മുനിസിപ്പാലിറ്റിക്ക് വേണ്ടി ഉന്നത് ജല സംഭരണി നിർമ്മിക്കുന്നതിന് ആവശ്യമുണ്ടെന്നോ, ആവശ്യമുണ്ടായേക്കാമെന്നോ കേരള ബോധ്യപ്പെട്ടതിനാലും, ഭൂമി ഏറ്റെടുക്കലിൽ ന്യായമായ നഷ്ട പരിഹാരത്തിനും സുതാരൃതയ്ക്കും പുനരധിവാസത്തിനും, പുനസ്ഥാപനത്തിനുമുള്ള അവകാശ നിയമം 2013 ലെ (2013 ലെ 30-ാം കേന്ദ്ര ആക്ട്) 4-ാം വകുപ്പിന്റെ (1)-ാം ഉപവകുപ്പ് അനു സരിച്ച് കേരളാ ഗസറ്റ് തീയതി 2021, സെപ്റ്റംബർ 25, നം. 2787, വിജ്ഞാപനം നമ്പർ. ഡി.സി.എം.പി.എം 4179/2020- എൽ.എ2, തീയതി, 2021, സെപ്റ്റംബർ 2 അറിയി പ്പ് പ്ര കാരം താഴെപ്പറയുന്ന പട്ടികയിൽ വിവരിക്കുന്ന പ്രദേശത്ത് ഒരു സാമൂഹിക ആഘാത പഠന വിലയിരുത്തൽ നടത്താൻ തീരുമാനിച്ചിട്ടുള്ളതാണ്. ആയതിനാൽ ആക്ടിൽ പരാമർശിക്കും പ്രകാരം സാമൂഹിക പ്രത്യാഘാത പഠന റിപ്പോർട്ട് തയ്യാറാ ക്കുന്നതിന് താഴെ പട്ടികയിൽ വിവരിക്കുന്ന ഭൂമിയിൽ ഉടമസ്ഥതയോ, അവകാശമോ, താ ൽപ്പര്യങ്ങളോ ഉള്ള താങ്കളോ, താങ്കൾ ചുമതലപ്പെടുത്തുന്ന ആളുകളോ 2021-ാം മാണ്ട് ഡിസംബർ 4-)ം തീയതി, രാവിലെ 11 മണിക്ക് പദ്ധതി ബാധിതനയ ഞാറക്കോടൻ വീട്ടിൽ ശ്രീ. സുലൈമാൻ മുഹമ്മദിന്റെ ഭവനത്തിൽ വച്ച് നടത്തുന്ന പൊതു അഭിപ്രായ സ്വീകരണയോഗത്തിൽ പങ്കെടുക്കണമെന്ന് ഇതിനാൽ അറിയിക്കു ന്നു.

ക്രമ നം.	സർവ്വേ നം.	വിവരണം	വിഹെക്ടർ	പേര്
1			(156mmg)	സുലൈമാൻ മുഹമ്മദ്, ഞാറക്കോടൻ, ഒഴുവൂർ
ac forte	ആകെ വിന	സ്തീർണ്ണം	(15 സെന്റ്)	or Lewer, Yespala Kolid, Sam

ചെയർമാൻ, സാമൂഹിക പ്രത്യാഘാത പഠന യൂണിറ്റ്

സ്വീകർത്താവ്

ശ്രീ. സുലൈമാൻ മുഹമ്മദ് ഞാറക്കോടൻ വട്ടക്കണ്ടത്തിൽ ഹൗസ്

#### നോട്ടീസ് / അറിയിഷ്

മലഷുറം ജില്ലയിൽ കൊണ്ടോട്ടി താലൂക്കിൽ നെടിയിരുഷ് വില്ലേജിൽ ഉൾഷെടുന്ന ഭൂമി ഒരു പൊതു ആവശ്യത്തിലേക്കായി അതായത് കൊണ്ടോട്ടി മുനിസിഷാലി വേണ്ടി ഉന്നത ஐப സംഭരണി നിർമ്മിക്കുന്നതിന് ആവശ്യമുണ്ടെന്നോ, ആവശ്യമുണ്ടായേക്കാമെന്നോ കേരള സർക്കാരിന് ബോധ്യപ്പെട്ടതിനാലും, ഭൂമി ഏറ്റെടുക്കലിൽ ന്യായമായ നഷ്ട പരിഹാരത്തിനും സുതാര്യതയ്ക്കും പുനരധിവാസത്തിനും, പുനസ്ഥാപനത്തിനുമുള്ള അവകാശ നിയമം 2013 ലെ (2013 ലെ 30-ാം കേന്ദ്ര ആക്ട്) 4-ാം വകുഷിന്റെ (1)-ാം ഉപവകുഷ് അനുസരിച്ച് കേരളാ ഗസറ്റ് തീയതി 2021, സെപ്റ്റംബർ 25, നം. 2787, വിള്ഞാ പനം നമ്പർ. ഡി.സി.എം.പി.എം 4179/2020- എൽ.എ2, തീയതി, 2021, സെപ്റ്റംബർ 2, അറിയിഷ് പ്രകാരം ടി പ്രദേശത്ത് ഒരു സാമൂഹിക പ്രത്യാഘാത പഠന വിലയി രുത്തൽ നടത്താൻ തീരുമാനിച്ചിട്ടുള്ളതാണ്. ആയതിനാൽ ആക്ടിൽ പരാ മർശിക്കും പ്രകാരം സാമൂഹിക പ്രത്യാഘാത പഠന റിഷോർട്ട് തയ്യാറാക്കുന്നതിന്, ഏറ്റെടുക്കുന്ന ഭൂമിയിൽ ഉടമസ്ഥതയോ, അവകാശമോ, താൽപര്യങ്ങളോ ഉള്ള താങ്കളോ താങ്കൾ ചുമതലപ്പെടുത്തുന്ന ആളുകളോ, 2021-ാം മാണ്ട് ഡിസംബർ രാവിലെ 11 മണിക്ക് പദ്ധതി ബാധിതനായ വട്ടക്കണ്ട മാസം 4 -ാം തീയതി ത്തിൽ വീട്ടിൽ ശ്രീ. സുലൈമാൻ മുഹമ്മദിന്റെ ഭവനത്തിൽ വച്ച് നടത്തുന്ന പൊതു അഭിപ്രായ സ്വീകരണയോഗത്തിൽ പങ്കെടുക്കണമെന്ന് ഇതിനാൽ അറിയിക്കു ന്നു.

സ്ഥലം : കോട്ടയം

തീയതി : 18/11/2021

- Jun

ചെയർമാൻ

സാമൂഹിക പ്രത്യാഘാത പഠന യൂണിറ്റ്

## സാമൂഹിക പ്രത്യാഘാത പഠനം കൊണ്ടോട്ടി മുനിസിഷാലിറ്റിക്ക് വേണ്ടിയുള്ള ഉന്നതതല ജല സംഭരണി നിർമ്മാണം

കൊണ്ടോട്ടി താലൂക്ക്, നെടിയിരുഷ് വില്ലേജ് 15 സെന്റ്

പൊതു അഭിപ്രായ സ്വീകരണം സ്ഥലം : സുലൈമാൻ മുഹമ്മദിന്റെ ഭവനം തീയതി : 3/12/2021 സമയം 11 എ. എം.

നം.	പേരും മേൽവിലാസവും	ഫോൺ നമ്പർ	ഒഷ്
1	2123 mg (4)	9605887376	9H
2	K-P. Fire Z. Kobsapalakuolalli- CHD Kwoopporth, Po-Koncloff	9447926187	BOP
3.	(13) eozai. 2). AG, KWA, Malepphorm	9207092870	一切
4	on and condalled h. A. 2000 2-3, KIIFD, MCP	9447409018	Man
g.	M. V. Radhaknishnon Project Assistant	9446044995	Bar
6.	Winger of Sim	99617354	audon

7.	ഉമിദേവി. വി ദിവർസിവർ, കേനള അതേപ്പിച്ചി, ചലച്ചും	שוצין האוצין	9633568437	Unelii

© കേരള സർക്കാർ Government of Kerala 2021



Regn.No. KERBIL/2012/45073 dated 05-09-2012 with RNI Reg No.KL/TV(N)/634/2021-2023

# കേരള ഗസറ്റ് KERALA GAZETTE

## അസാധാരണം

**EXTRAORDINARY** 

ആധികാരികമായി പ്രസിദ്ധപ്പെടുത്തുന്നത് PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY



വാല്യം 10 Vol. X തിരുവനന്തപൂരം, ശനി

Thiruvananthapuram, Saturday 2021 സെപ്റ്റംബർ 25 25th September 2021

1197 കന്നി 9 9th Kanni l 197

1943 ആശ്വിനം 3 3rd Aswina 1943 ттић No. 2787

FORM No. 4 [See Rule 11(3)]

NOTIFICATION

No. DCMPM/4179/2020-LA2.

2nd September, 2021.

WHEREAS, in exercise of powers conferred by the provisions to clause (e) of section 3 of the Right to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement Act, 2013 (Central Act 30 of 2013), Government of Kerala have notified and authorized the District Collector as appropriate Government as per G. O. (P) No. 376/2016/RD dated 29-6-2016 published SRO No. 468/16, in Kerala Gazette dated 8-7-2016 for the purpose of acquisition of land not exceeding 200 Ares in a District for public purpose;



WHEREAS, it appears to the appropriate Government and the District Collector Malappuram that the land specified in the schedule below is needed or likely to be needed for a public purpose, to wit for "Land Acquisition for The Construction of Over Head Tank as part of Drinking Water Project of Kondotty Municipality at Nediyirippu Village" in Malappuram District;

WHEREAS, in exercise of powers conferred by the provision to Section 4 of the Right to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement Act, 2013 (Central Act 30 of 2013) the Appropriate Government and the District Collector Malappuram have decided to conduct a Social Impact Assessment in the area specified in the schedule below;

Now, Therefore, sanction is accorded to the unit "Saju. V. Itty, Executive Director, Kerala Voluntary Health Services, Mullankuzhi, Collectorate P. O., Kottayam, Pin 686 002" to conduct a Social Impact Assessment Study and to prepare a Social Impact Management Plan as provided in the Act, the process shall be completed within a period of 5 weeks, not exceeding six months in any case.

#### SCHEDULE

District-Malappuram.

Taluk- Kondotty.

Village or Amsom- Nediyirippu.

Block No.-35.

Sl. No.	Survey No.	Description	Extent (in Hectares) (Approximate)
1	95/9-1	Purayidam (Dry Land)	0.0607
		Total	0.0607

(Sd.)
DISTRICT COLLECTOR,
Malappuram.

